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P.ecently you met with Frank Dyer ir. prearbitration discussion 
of HlC-3P-C 14535, Wilmington, ~orth Carolina. The question 
in this grievance is whether manage:.;-.ant violated the National 
Agreement by denying medical inforrr.ation to a union steward. 

It was mutually agreed to full settlement of this case ·as 
follows: 

Part 223.3 of Handbook EL-806, Eeaith and Medical Service, 
will be adhered to when considering whether or not to 
release medical information to the appropriate union 
t:epresentative. 

Please sign and ~eturn the enclosed copy of this letter 
acknowledging your agreement with this settlement withdrawing 
H1C-3P-C 1~535 fro~ the pencing national arbit~ation 
listing. 

Sincerely, 

W1 .1.am E.. Hen 
Director 
Office of Grievance 

and Arbitration 
Laoor Relations Department 
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Assistant Director 
Clerk Division 
Ame~ican Postal Workers 
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